#### Resume

### **Brianna Bennett**

1367 Highland Hall rd, #7, Boone, NC 28607 (252) 813-9064 briannabennett316@gmail.com

### Skills

College student with 1+ years of experience in food service and waiting tables and 1 year experience in customer service.. Outgoing and a people-person, I am proficient at cheerfully assisting customers in their experience. Good communication and people skills. Able to work quickly, especially under stress and time crunches. Able to easily multitask. Good at memorization and works well with others. I was in Girl Scouts for 10 years where I received customer service training every year as a part of the Girl Scout Cookie Program

# **Experience**

May 2016 - August 2016

The Nashville Exchange, 229 W Washington St, Nashville, NC 27856 - Server

### Responsibilities:

- Assist customers in ordering food and drinks
- Carry food and drinks from the kitchen to customers
- Use an electronic POS system to complete transactions
- Assist in cleaning of dining areas and workstations

May 2018 - August 2018

The Local, 179 Howard St, Boone NC 28607- Server

#### Responsibilities:

- Assist customers in ordering food and alcoholic drinks
- Carry food and drinks from the kitchen and bar to customers
- Use an electronic POS system to input orders and send them to the kitchen and bar and to complete transactions with customers

September 2017 - January 2018

## Hot Topic, 6500 Springfield Mall, Springfield Township, VA 22150 - Key Holder

#### Responsibilities:

- Assist customers during shopping
- Place online orders with customers
- Make customers returns and exchanges in store
- Stock in-store products
- Clean and organize the store each day

## **Education**

August 2010 - May 2016

Nash Rocky Mount Early College High School, 530 N Old Carriage Rd, Rocky Mount, NC 27804- *High School Diploma* 

August 2010 - May 2016

Nash Community College, 522 N Old Carriage Rd, Rocky Mount, NC 27804- Associate's of Arts

August 2016 - Present

Appalachian State University, 287 Rivers St, Boone, NC 28608 - Communication Studies